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MEMORANDUM
No 005 5. 2017
TO: The concerned PSDSs and School Heads /Principals

Division IPED Core Team

FROM: NATIVID%% P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer — In — Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 476 S. 2016 RE:
CONDUCT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE IPED FRAMEWORK DEVELOPMENT
AND FORMULATION

DATE: January 3, 2017

1. Due to the overlapping of activities wherein some other concerns in the higher office
should also be addressed to and in observance to the proper bidding and procurement
procedures, the series of activities and schedules that would fast-track the implementation
of the IPED Curriculum through the IPED FRAMEWORK DEVELOPMENT AND
FORMULATION is hereby changed to wit;

A.January 17-20 2017---—-- DATA GATHERING AND DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP OF CHAPTER I, 1, 1,
IV OF THE IPED FRAMEWORK

B. January 24-27, 2017----- WRITE-SHOP FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF CHAPTER V, Vi, Vil, VIIl OF THE
DIVISION IPED FRAMEWORK

C.January 30-31,2017---- PROOFREADING, EDITING and FINALIZATION WRITE-SHOP OF THE IPED
FRAMEWORK

D. February 6-10,2017------ FIELD VALIDATION
F. March 6-10, 2017 -------- LAUNCHING OF THE DIVISION IPED FRAMEWORK

2. All the information stated in the Memorandum 47 6 s. 2016 are still in effect.

3. Widest dissemination and compliance to this memorandum is enjoined.
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